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State of Florida ORIGINAL
Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 1, 1999

TO: Divisi Recor%d Reporting

FROM: Johnny-Butts and Paulette Dewberry, Division of Water and Wastewater

RE: Docket No. 991627-WU- Application by Park Water Company, Inc. for increased water

rates in Polk County.
The attached correspondence should be included in the official docket file.
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JOSEPH G. HODAKOWSKI

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT GRAYROCK PROFESSIONAL BUILDING
99 GRAYROCK ROAD

CLINTON, N. J. 08809

(908) 638-8075

FAX (908) 638-9095

November 24, 1999 | D m-’— & 99 /‘Z y X517
Mr. Daniel H

B T4k wakr Conpie);
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. ' ﬂ'

Tallahasse, Florida 32399-0855 R
Dear Mr. Hoppe re: Park attgj EE:LMED

: Noy
I am the accountant for the above corporation which is infthe.y; %és%m?ying
for an increase in water rates. I will be unable to prepare the necé{4siry qgﬁ?éﬁﬁmmm
requested by December 1 and respectfully request an extension to January 31 ,nﬂ(%ﬁ’.ewater

Hodakowski

Singerely, / P .
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[ Certified Public Accountant
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cc: Park Water Co.



